From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects

To: Karen Soule

Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: Drainage Solution

Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:56:14 PM

Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - North Tennis Court Swale.pdf

Good evening, Karen,

I am following up on your request to see the solution that has been engineered to improve the
drainage condition between the south property line of your property and the District’s tennis courts.
Please refer to the attached sketch which illustrates a swale being constructed in the low area south
of your property and directed to a swale the parallels the north curb of the tennis courts to direct
water toward Frontier Place.

This work is being released to Skanska shortly. | do not have a specific timeframe for it to occur but
the intent is to address it quickly.

Please let me know if you have any follow up questions.

Sydney Thiel

Project Manager | Capital Projects Office

Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org

360-662-1705 direct

206-960-2417 mobile
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